
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: Re: Flint water.

Keep Tuesday afternoon light if you can.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 4:19 PM, "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com> wrote:

Hey Brad:

I saw it, and it's really not contradictory to anything we've written. We just didn't do an independent test.

We've said multiple times that the city had just one sampling site out of compliance for TTHM during its last round of testing.

That said, water protests, the large number of residents speaking out at public meetings and multiple water giveaways are keeping the issue in the news.

From what I'm seeing and hearing, there's at least as much -- if not more concern -- from residents about the color, taste and smell of the water as with TTHM.

That said, I'll call next week for sure. I'm expecting there are going to be some developments then.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [<mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: Flint water.

Hey, Ron.
I'm sure you saw this today?

Please keep me in mind and get in touch before you guys do another bit on Flint water? The narrative seems to be getting well off the rails in a few places, I've got some info to share.

b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6713

517-230-8006 cell